
From:  Tony Arranaga <tony.arranaga@lacity.org>

Sent time:  07/22/2020 12:33:40 PM

To:  
Jeanne Min <jeanne.min@lacity.org>; Craig Bullock <craig.bullock@lacity.org>; Daniel Halden <Daniel.Halden@lacity.org>; Sean Starkey
<sean.starkey@lacity.org>

Subject:  Fwd: Hollywood Center project
 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Claudia Peschiutta <Claudia.Peschiutta@entercom.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 22, 2020 at 12:09 PM
Subject: Hollywood Center project
To: TONY.ARRANAGA@LACITY.ORG <TONY.ARRANAGA@lacity.org>

Hi, Tony. I'm following up on this LAT story about "strong" evidence of a fault under the site.

https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2020‐07‐22/evidence‐mounts‐earthquake‐fault‐underlies‐giant‐hollywood‐
proposed‐development?

I'd like to do a quick (recorded) phone interview with Mitch as soon as possible.

323‐228‐8230

Thank you ‐

Claudia Peschiutta
Reporter
KNX News Radio
5670 Wilshire Blvd. #200
Los Angeles, CA 90036
(323) 228‐8230
@reporterclaudia

-- 

 Tony Arranaga
 Communications Director
 Councilmember Mitch O'Farrell
 200 N. Spring Street, Room 480, Los Angeles, CA 90012
 (213) 473-7013 tel | (213) 473-7734 fax | www.cd13.org
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